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Changed

* |ssued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant
* viaE-Mall

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Thank you for your email. Your proposed “tweak” is acceptable. Thank you for offering to handle this
by Examiner's Amendment. Let us know if you require anything further. Michael

Michael B. Chesal

Peretz Chesal & Herrmann, P.L.
Suntrust International Center

1 S.E. 3" Avenue, Suite 1820
Miami, FL 33131
T: 305.341.3000

DD: 305.341.3012

F. 305.371.6807
mchesal@pch-iplaw.com
www.pch-iplaw.com
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)09:

From: Holland, Jami <Jami.Holland@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Trademarks <trademarks@pch-iplaw.com>; Michael Chesal <mchesal@pch-iplaw.com>
Cc: Holland, Jami <Jami.Holland@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: JIOBIT (Serial No. 97012422)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning,

| am the examining attorney reviewing the application for JIOBIT (Serial No. 97012422). In order to
move forward with the application, applicant is required to amend the identification of goods to specify
the function of its software:

Accordingly, the following is suggested:

Downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for use with
GPS tracking devices for tracking pets, people, and personal property; GPS tracking devices

Upon agreement to the above, | can issue an examiner’'s amendment and proceed with approval for
publication.

Your prompt response is appreciated. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
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/Jami E. Holland/

Jami E. Holland (she/her)
Trademark Examining Attorney
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Law Office 122

(571) 272-7806

Jami.Holland@uspto.gov
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